

Aladdin Elgendy

Multidisciplinary Artist/Architect/Voice Talent



PROFILE

I'm the worst nightmare for a typical middle eastern Egyptian family, a 6 year old doodle machine, who doesn't want to be a doctor or a banker, 30 years later I would confidently say that this 6 year old me is still happy, alive & kicking. A social animal, raised between Cairo and Washington DC, I'm running an Egyptian/American operating system with observation as my super power.

With 12 years experience in Media, Advertising & Architecture as a Production Designer, Art Director, Illustrator & Graphic Designer, as well as being a bilingual Voice Over artist for 10 years in the MENA region.

EXPERIENCE

- Junior Architect.** 2003 - 2006
@ BIT Design Architecture Firm.
@ Walied Yassin Designs Architecture Firm.
- Tour Leader** 2006 - 2007
@ Imaginative Traveler (Tourism).
- Copywriter / Story Board Artist / VO** 2007 - 2008
@ TNC Tarek Nour Communications.
- Creative Director / Story Board Artist / VO** 2008 - 2011
@ Bates Equity Advertising Agency.
- Art Director / Set Designer / Illustrator** 2011 - 2013
@ Qsoft LTD.
- Head Of Art Department / Production Designer** 2013 - Present
@ BIG Productions. Cairo / Abudhabi / Dubai.

EDUCATION

BS in Architecture & Urban Planning, 2003
The Higher Technological Institute HTI Cairo, Egypt.






PERSONAL

Relationship : Partner/Dad
Nationality : Egyptian
Mother Tongue : English/Egyptian Arabic

SOFTWARE

Corel painter ██████████
SketchUp ██████████
Photoshop ██████████
Affinity Designer ██████████
Sculptris ██████████
AutoCad ██████████

CONTACT

 +201001319558
 aladdin.elgendy@gmail.com
 www.aladdinelgendy.com
 Cairo, Egypt
 art.finder

